
From: "McKinzie, Alana (CDPH-CID-DCDC)" <Alana.McKinzie@cdph.ca.gov>
Date: Tue, 4 Sep 2007 12:00:45 -0700
To: <dbmooney@dcn.davis.ca.us>
Conversation: PRA from Donald R. Mooney / WNV
Subject: FW: PRA from Donald R. Mooney / WNV

Hello Mr. Mooney,

Dr. Kramer voluntarily provided the summary graph below to Kim Glaser of
Sacramento at the meeting with Councilmember Fong on July 27, 2007.  She did
not share a document at the meeting; only the graph.  The data in the table
below has been shared previously as mentioned in your letter; a full report
has not been released and is still in draft format.

Please let me know if you still feel that your Public Records Act request is
not satisfied.
Thank you,

Alana McKinzie
Legal Liaison
Division of Communicable Disease Control
Center for Infectious Disease

Human cases within Sacramento County by date of onset, 2005

blue = treated areas (northern and southern combined), green = untreated
area, yellow = buffer zones (northern and southern combined)

All three days of adulticide application are labeled as day 0 and enclosed
in the darker vertical bar. The larger darkened bar denotes the range of the
human WNV incubation period.

Number of WNV cases in 2005 by location and date of onset

  area   2005 total   pre- treatment1   post- treatment2   post-incubation3
post- incubation (%)4

  northern treated   34   28   6   0   0%
  northern buffer   13   9   4   3   23%
  southern treated   21   20   1   0   0%
  southern buffer   8   5   3   1   13%
  untreated   76   41   35   18   24%
  Sacramento Co.   152   103   49   22   14%
  CA (ex Sac Co.)   670   357   313   197   29%


